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Hobbs Division Conoco Inc.

Expioration and Production, North America 726 East Michigan
P.O. Box 460
Hobbs, NM 88241
(505) 397-5800

November 8, 1989

Mr. A. W. Bohling
Chevron USA Inc.

P.0. Box 670

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Mr. Bohling:

Waiver Request, Unorthodox Gas Well
Location and Simultaneous Dedication,
W. A. Ramsay Well No., 24, Urit H,
Section 34, T21S, R36E, Lea County,
New Mexico

Conoco Inc. has approved as offset operator, your letter ballot for the
subject well. Two copies have been mailed to the NMOCD in Santa Fe and
one to the NMOCD in Hobbs, as requested.

One signed copy is attached for your file.
Yours wvery truly,
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H. A. Ingram
Conservation Coordinator
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cc:
NMOCD, Santa Fe
. NMOCD | Habbs



